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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 7, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CANNON 

FROM: JIM C ONNORrJ~ f: 

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with the 
following notation: 

"Senator Bob Byrd spoke to me about this 
on Saturday. Investigate and give me a 
status report. " 

Please follow-up with appropriate action. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

Attachment -
Memorandum from Robert C. Byrd 
re "COALCON" 

• 

Digitized from Box C28 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



FROM a 

THE Pll SIDENT 

ROBERT C. 'SYBJ) 
U •• SENATE 

COAJ..CON (a coall'•••rcll project) will d .. elop a Jtlpella• 1•• aad 
a l .. ald ltoUel' 6ael from e•l· tlaa..-e talk.4 wttla DDA. Admlat•tmcw 
aad l• A.e•l•taat to ••t• loc&tf.011 Ia W Mt Vlr1lata. Tile Appl'opl'lattoaa 
Sabcommlttee ·oa Iatulor. wlaldl I claatl'. .. ... dale trpe of ••••J'cb. 
Decleloa fMl loeatlOft wiU pt'ot.l»lr be ma4e tlal• 1l'lMtb.. l wtn appreciate 
... ,. Jutlp poeelble ud appJ"opriate. 

Thanks. 
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